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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

= —
From: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 11:01 AM
To: Hui Ting; 'assignments'
Cc: Corene
Subject: RE: PRS - YOUR REF: AJ.tk. HAN (GX4716H) / OUR REF: SNM19D200807C02/8

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Hui Ting,

We refer to your email of 27.02.19.

We regret to inform that we are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors and will be assigning our panel

surveyor, M/s LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the Pre-repair survey.

Please contact our surveyor to conduct the post repair inspection before returning the repaired vehicle to the

claimant.
Aside to LKK,
Please refer to the email below and liaise with third party workshop accordingly.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6389 6530

Fax: 6224 7478 /1 6224 7175

Email: elaine.cheong@sa.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sq.cntaiping.com

From: Hui Ting [mailto:huiting@crossborderslic.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February, 2019 9:29 AM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Corene <corene@crossbordersllc.com>

Subject: RE: PRS - YOUR REF: AJ.tk.HAN (GX4716H) / OUR REF: SNM19D200807C02/8

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Elaine



“. 1.7 Werefer to your email dated 27 February 2019.
2. Our client objects appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert.

3. We propose one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert:-

a) Dennis Yap PAL'S Appraiser Pte Ltd

b) Yap Teck Lee LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd

c) Yap Teck Chye MC-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd

d) Dixon Yeo Treasure Appraiser Pte Ltd

e) Marc Ananda United Appraisal and Management Pte Ltd
f) Andrew How Prominent Appraiser Services

a) Alan Cheong K.H. C L Appraiser Pte Ltd

h) T.T. Rajan ST Appraisal Services

i) Sebastian Lim Constanct Appraiser Services

) Aeon Auto Consultants LLP

4. Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the
above motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

Thank You.

Regards
Huiting
TEL: 6438 1323 ext 2006

CrossBorders LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#23-03/04/05 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: (65) 6438 1323

Fax: (65) 6438 2313

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail from CrossBorders LLC (including any attachment(s) to it) is confidential and may also be privileged and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us
immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and do not disclose or
distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

CrossBorders LLC DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS OR NOTICE OF ANY
PROCEEDINGS BY FACSIMILE OR EMAIL

From: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 9:25 AM

To: Hui Ting <huiting@crossbordersllc.com>

Subject: PRS - YOUR REF: AJ.tk.HAN (GX4716H) / OUR REF: SNM19D200807C02/8

WITHOUT PREJUDICE



Dear Huiting,
We refer to your fax of 22.02.19.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert.

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN
XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WEIJIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6389 6530

Fax: 6224 7478 / 6224 7175

Email: elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sq.cntaiping.com

ANNIVERSARY
In Singapere since 1938

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—————————|
From: Hui Ting <huiting@crossborderslic.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 11:07 AM
To: Elaine Cheong; 'assignments’
Cce: Corene
Subject: RE: PRS - YOUR REF: AJ.tk. HAN (GX4716H) / OUR REF: SNM19D200807C02/8

Your attention is drawn to the CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE below.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Elaine
1 We refer to your email dated 27 February 2019,
2. Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:
Venue: Han Car Repairs
Address: Blk 1001 Bukit Merah Lane 3
#01-49 Alexandra Village Ind'l Est
Singapore 159718
Contact: Susan Chin @ 6271 0275/ 6274 1311
3. Please liaise with the above workshop directly.
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

To: Hui Ting <huiting@crossborderslic.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Corene <corene@crossborderslic.com>

Subject: RE: PRS - YOUR REF: AJ.tk.HAN (GX4716H) / OUR REF: SNM19D200807C02/8

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS



3/22/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle Type:
Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :
Vehicle Make :
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No.:
Propellant :
Engine No.:
Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :
Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:
PQP Paid :
COE Expiry Date :
Road Tax Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date:
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission :
CO Emission:
HC Emission :
NOx Emission :
PM Emission :

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.
Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee:
Total Amount Payable :
Message

This vehicle has a road tax Over Payment of $46.00. This Over Payment may be used to offset Road Tax payable and Transfer Fees respectively,

where applicable.

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the

vehicle.

Transfer Fee Enquiry

GX4716H

AS50 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel (Delivery)
No Attachment
Normal
TOYOTA

HIACE DIESEL
LH1726119891
Diesel
5L5455315
2986 cc

3030 kg

1500 kg

2004

28 May 2004
27 May 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
$26,082.00

30 Apr 2019

30 Apr 2019

27 May 2019
22 Mar 2019

Amount Before GST
(S$)
25.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

nups:/vr.ia.gov.sg/iavrvacuon/engquire | ransterreeuelalsrroxy (runNG 1 IUN_IU=Fuduivisel

Amount After GST

171



3/22/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

- Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a S-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the

vehicle.

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Mar 2019

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

OK

Company
9820R

GX4716H

No

22 Mar 2019
TOYOTA
HIACE DIESEL
Green

2004
5L5455315
LH1726119891
$22,301.00
28 May 2004
28 May 2004
2

$1,116.00

No

$0.00

30 Apr 2019

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

5
$26,082.00
$550.00
$550.00

NUPS:/IV.Ita.gov.sg/ita/vryacuorn/enguireKepatepyrunlicoeroreUeregIinputiEUNG 1 IUN_IUSFUSU4uUUY | |

[T



3/22/2019

MNA419020821 / National Assessment Centre Services - Bukit Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 14/02/2019 15:44
. SUBMITTED BY: ROSLI BIN ABDUL WAHAB

E-FILE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhol hori river,
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.
6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

Passport No/FIN

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=18&ftype=2&docid=398639644&c...

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
14/02/2019 15:44
14/02/2019 08:50”
UPP CHANGI RD NORTH TWRDS TANAH MERAH BESAR RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
GX4716H -

MR PLUMBER SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
201719820R
LEON@MRPLUMBER.SG

(LOCAL) +65-92227888
Office-92227888

TOYOTA
HIACE DIESEL

WORKING PURPOSES

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

NO

5096646271

AHMED MD MAHFUZ
G6607323N

01/02/1983

OUTDOOR

17/06/2013

5 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92227888

117



3/22/2019 E-FILE

Fax-Number

Contact Number OTHERS-92227888

EMail Address LEON@MRPLUMBER.SG
Address -

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company ~ NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured PAID DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle ’

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) involved

in the accident £
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
I h;.:l\{el been aPproac!:led by u!‘lknown_ person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 Name: : COLLEGUE
Gender: : Male
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number YN2108R -~
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver MANI SHANMUGAM
NRIC/Passport Number 0O 34167737
Contact Number 94480819

Address
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=2&docid=39863964&c. . 2/17



3/22/2019 E-FILE

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&flype=2&docid=39863964&c... 3/17



3/22/2019 E-FILE

Accident Sketch Plan

venicle No*

[MPORTANT NOTICE

U rmnrmmmmdtmmmnwummm.

21 This Farm must te COmph ') Goyhoider gnd/gr the AYINgriged Driver.

3 infgemation provided must be truthful and sccurate as possible Any witful misrepresentation or withholding of meteral facts may Bliow rsurence
companies 19 (gpudiate policy labigy.

4 mmlwdmmwmmummn&nmdw&vaﬂummmdmwcﬂwm

e U e eyt a" =L

Oy (RIS repOT INK M filhelaid ' RIUTRIL Sat L

6l muﬂhnmmmmhmh-rim-umm of Sngapore |Gia)
mmmmmdumdm-mummwmnwm

7 ummdumwmmmmmwnﬁmuumnmmﬂmwmdm regort being made
svailable aforessid

L] mmhmmmMMIMMWNMMM-
) ugum.wmlmMandwmﬂmedemmmmmw

1MNWMﬂm5wmmm“dwmmmum involved in
mmﬂmmwmmwmmMmmthMdenm “Insurers”), the Insurers’
mnml..mmmdmlmwmmmmlnnmnml.mmmqw
tnmmmmmmmmmwdmmnlmmmmumm;
1 out and/or desling with my IRSUFUCTIONS or responding O any enquiries by me;
mmmunmmm.mmmﬂwuﬂnummmcmmwmmmmw
dmmMMmumMMdumuﬂuummmdmmw:wu
{nmmmunmmmﬂ-mmqmnmhw

b mMWammmm'mmmmmnmnmmmmm
information for one or more of the sbove Purposes: and
mrmlwmmﬂmumumduwmaanmmmmuwmmr
Lawysrs/ law firmris), which miy be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpases.

ER MAY HAVE A 14 DAT-TIMEFRAME FOR YOU TO SUBMIT AN OWN DAMAGE CLAIM YOUR OWN POUCY .
b — oyl I
Driver's Signature (Date & Time) witnetsed by Reporting Center
(if driver is not the policyholder) pPersonnel
|
PN ﬁ Y | “
* |
" . |
'S
Yehicle A GRAAGH . " 4 3 |
'
Vehide B ;YN 2108R : | {/
: i
A Ayt 17 |Upper Qnangi Rona W Cwors
- Tanan Ve Beser Road )
Accident Sketch Plan

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=2&docid=39863964&¢c... 4/17



3/22R019 E-FILE

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

T Wos toveling OGong Upper Clang K0ad N Giowads Tongh
“Menh Resar Roaay on  Wioaliq at abpyy 45 G

ToMe was Sow 0l heay - The vehicleg n oy Sipped |
: - few ge o VR behnd

i S e .

Declaration
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every aspect.

e Lo Wi/ l]

Driver's Signature Mbyﬂepmhﬂm
{If driver is nol policyholder) Personnel
Date & Time

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=2&docid=39863964&c... 5/17



JF I LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

-
’-f—‘. e TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
e R PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT e
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD Ref:- CSSICTI19003714IR10:I392
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER ~ Date:  08-05-2019 I"lll"l"llmml
SINGAPORE 079909
Code: CTI .~
Insured Veh. YN 2108R -~ Veh. Inspected GX 4716H
Policy No. DMCVSN15142518033 .~ Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D200807C02 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ELAINE CHE-ONG_/_'_ _ Assign Date - 27192!2019 ]
2 ~ Vehicle Particulars & Conditic -]
Make & Model TOYOTA HIACE _- e _ 2986
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. . 2004
Chassis No. LH1726119891 -~ Colour ANHITE
Odometer 507957 KM _~- Steering ~IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER .~ Modification <" NIL
General FAIR _ _
e sy ') e 5 A Conditions Of TTes Saeiie A e e [ |
Size Make |Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[185R14C_~ ROVELO_~ |8 mm~
L/H Front Tyre |185R14C~ ROVELO~ |6 mmp-
R/H Rear Tyre |185R14C~ ROVELO” 6 mme”
L/H Rear Tyre [185R14C~” & mn”

e e R R R Des criptiol

[ f, st \Ti' - ) :'{’_‘E:-i-;_ S R .-.”: 5 .'.;
Accident Date  14/02/2019 _~ Ilnspect Date!Tima / 27/02/2019 (04:41PM)

Survey held at_-FAN CAR REPAIRS
BLK 1001 #01-49 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 ALEXANDRA\HLLAGE SINGAF'ORE 159?18

sagubezts ; ._
f THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ONA "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF 83.00044.000/

sb. ~ Estimate Days of Repa
| |ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: _§Working Days
Report Ref No. CS3/CTI19003714/R1cd3e2

Inspected By
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MInstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto C I SAE, Lic d Apprai

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Roport is made solely for the use and benafit of the Cllent named on the front page of this Report.

mhmmhmhuhohurhurt.dmmﬂhharhnmmk.



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIH SUBFOLDER TRACKING

|_ Case Notifled ! Est Submitted |Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status

| | 27 Feb 2019 Pending for Surv
Main Izz Feb 2019 | ! 10:54 Sﬂl.ﬂo SQD.OO Rlpﬂl'tn Su i

‘ | _Edit Adj Rpt_| Eat Estmates | | _view Rot | Cancel Case |

Reference Claim Detalls

CLATM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]
Insured: |= Co.Reg. No.: -

Main ' y
Claimant: _'..m‘ PLUMBER SINGAPORE PTE. LTD., Co. Reg. No.: 201719820R

Vehicle Reg. |y [14/02/2019 08:00 - :59
|No.: GX4716H Dete of Loss: [176 Months and 17 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D200807C02 :‘:t'g":;g""e' DMCVSN15142518033

Vehicle Reg. [

Policy No.
No. YN2108R . |5096646271
[Insur_eq)_: ] (Claimant):

Excess: 550.00
Repairer: | Han Car Repairs (HQ) BLK 1001 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-49 ALEXANDRA VILLAGE, 159718 Alexandra - Tel: 62710275
Handing | china Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handied by Elaine Cheong]

Claimant's
Insurer:
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 08/03/2019]

NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tel:

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All ] Compose Case Mail I

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.
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Claim Documents

*GX4716H (SNM19D200807C02)
[YN2108R]
TP
MR PLUMBER SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Feb 14 2019 8:00AM
[-]
Han Car Repairs

View |View in Browser | v/

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos |  Compose New Letter |

'Photos/Images 3 per page ™
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
‘1 |08/05/1910:44 | General View © | Ladic | 4
2 |08/05/19 10:44 General View © | wadirc | M
'3 |08/05/19 10:44 | General View ® | wadirc | &4
4 |08/05/1910:44 | General View © | Ladirc | &
|5 |08/05/19 10:44 General View © | oadirc | 4
is 08/05/19 10:44 | General View O | wadirc | &4
|7 |08/05/19 10:44 General View ® | oadirc | M
'8 08/05/19 10:44 | General View © | adrc | &
|9 |08/05/19 10:44 | General View © | Loadire
10 |08/05/19 10:44 General View © | Ladirc
11 |08/05/19 10:44 | General View © | Ladirc | 4
12 |0B/D5/19 10:44 | General View O | wadirc | 4
13 |08/05/19 10:44 General View © | Loadirc | 4
|14 | 08/05/19 10:44 General View © | adic | 4
15 |08/05/19 10:44 | General View © | Ladirc
16 |08/05/19 10:44 General View 0 | adirc | &
17 |D8/D5/19 10:44 General View ) | Loadire
18 |08/05/16 10:44 | General View © | oadirc |
19 | 08/05/19 10:44 General View © | LoadrG
20 |08/05/19 10:44 General View € | oadrc | 4
21 |08/05/19 10:44 General View € | Loadirc | M
22 |08/05/19 10:44 General View € | oadirc | 4
23 |08/05/19 10:44 | General View 6 | adirc | &
24 |08/05/19 10:44 General View € | LadirG
25 |08/05/15 10:44 | General View © | Loadirc | 4
26 |08/05/19 10:44 General View O | adirc | &
27 |08/05/19 10:44 General View © | adirc | &4
28 |08/05/19 10:44 General View © | Ladirc | 4
29 |08/05/19 10:44 | General View € | Ladwe | 4
30 |08/05/19 10:44 | General View © | LoadrG
31 |08/05/19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | LoadrG
32 |08/05/19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adrc | 4
33 |08/05/19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | LoadrG
34 |08/05/19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadwc | 4
!-35 (08/05/19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | loadirc | &
136 |08/05/19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adrc | &4
|37 |08/05/19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adwe | M4
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|No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
38 [08,’0_5{_19 10:44 [_mumgrapus of Damaged Parts € | LoadirG
139 08/05/19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adirc | &4
|40 | 08/05/19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | adirc | M
1,41 08/05/19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load PG | [
42 08/05/19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadwrc | &
|43 | 08/05/19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Load IrG
|44 08/05/19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadirc | M4
45--. D_SIDSMQ 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load JPG 4]
46 703}55;'19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts € | Load 1rG
47 |08f05f 19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load JPG ]
?43 08/05/19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | LoadirG
49 08/05/19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | oadirc | &
?50 |08/05/19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadirG

51 08/05/19 10:44  Photographs of Damaged Parts © | oadwc |
52 | 08/05/19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | wadirc | &
53 |08/05/19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadirc | 4
54 |08/05/19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load JPG
55 |08/05/19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Load PG
56 |08/05/19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts € | wadirc | &
57 ]08{05/19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts o Load PG | (A
58 |08/05/19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Loadirc | 4
|59 108/05/19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | wadrc | 4
|60 |08/05/19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adic | 4
|61 |08/05/19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | wadwc | &4
|62 |08/05/19 10:44 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | Load PG
|63 |08/05/19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts € | loadirc | 4
|64 |D8/05/19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | wadrc | 4
|65 |08/05/19 10:44 Photographs of Damaged Parts © | adirc | 4
|66 |08/05/19 10:45 | Photo After Spray O | wadircg | &
|67 |08/05/19 10:45 Photo After Spray 0 | adirc |
68 | 08/05/19 10:45 | Photo After Spray O adrc | @
rsg |08/05/19 10:45 Photo After Spray | Ladrc | 4
70 |08/05/19 10:45 Photo After Spray 0 | wadirc | 4
71 |08/05/19 10:45 | Photo After Spray 0 | Ladirc | 4
72 |08/05/19 10:45 Photo After Spray 0 | LoadrG
73 |08/05/19 10:45 Photo After Spray 0 | adrc | &4
74 |08/05/19 10:45 Photo After Spray 0 | wadirc | @
75 |08/05/19 10:45 | Photo After Spray © | adwc | &
{76 |08/05/15 10:45 Photo After Spray 0 | adirc | &
77 |08/05/19 10:45 Photo After Spray € | LoadirG
78 |08/05/19 10:45 Photo After Spray © | Loadirc | &4
79 |08/05/19 10:45 Photo After Spray © | Load G
80 |08/05/19 10:45 | Photo After Spray O e | &2
81 |0B/05/19 10:45 Photo After Spray ©  adrc |
82 |08/05/19 10:45 Photo After Spray © | Loadire
83 |08/05/19 10:45 | Photo After Spray © | Ladirc | 4

Linked Accident Report Documents

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 31/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 3
View
Assessment Reports B 1 per page ]
No |Finalized On | National Assessment Centre Services (Bukit Merah) Thumbnail | Print
14/02/19 16:07 | Accident Statement © | LoadHTM
15/02/19 10:46 | Addendum Sheet © | Ladire | &
15/02/19 10:48 | Accident Statement Addm. #1 €) | Load HTM
Photos/Images 3 per page v]| &
No_|Finalized On | National A t Centre Services (Bukit Merah) Thumbnail | Print
[1 14/02/19 15:55 | Accident Photo @ | LoadpG
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4 14/02/19 15:55 | Accident Photo © | Ladirc
|5 14/02/19 15:55  |Accident Photo O | wadirc | I
6 14/02/19 15:55 | Accident Photo € | LoadrG
7 |14/02/19 15:55 | Accident Photo © | adirc | 4
8 |14/02/19 15:55 Accident Photo € | LoadirG
9 | 14/02/19 15:55 | Accident Photo © | Loadirc | 4
10 14/02/19 15:55 | Accident Photo © | wadirc | &
11 |14/02/19 15:55 Accident Photo € | Load PG
112 14/02/19 15:55  Accident Photo © | adws | A
'fDocumantat!on 1 per page
!..NL Finalized On National A ment Centre Services (Bukit Merah) Thumbnail | Print
{1 |14/02/19 16:01 Accident Sketch Plan @ | adirc | 4
{2 |14/02/19 16:01 Accident Sketch Plan O | wadirc | &

Documents Checklist

EOCUHENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Nota: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties,
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno:19ss07198r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ilkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/CTI19003714/R1CD3E2

Date: 31/05/2019
REFERENCE
: . China Taiping Insurance : .
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMCVSN15142518033
Clalomant Vehicle GX4716H InsElred Vehicle YN2108R
No: No:
Date of Loss: 14/02/2019 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁl;m SNM19D200807C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: GX4716H
Make & Model: TOYOTA HIACE, 2.0 (M) Engine No: 505455315
Reg. Date: 28/05/2004 (Man. Year: 2004) Chassis No: LH1726119891
Colour: White Odometer: 507957 km
Engine Capacity: 2986 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185 R14C Rear Tyre Size: 185 R14C
Front Left Side: Rovelo 6 mm Rear Left Side: Rovelo 6 mm
Front Right Side: Rovelo 6 mm Rear Right Side: Rovelo 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COSTOFCLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 27/02/2019
Date Inspected: 27/02/2019 Inspected At: Han Car Repairs (HQ)
BLK 1001 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-49
ALEXANDRA VILLAGE
Singapore 159718
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: CELINE FONG
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NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,000.00 -$4,000.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 31 May 2019)

|Parts: N/A TOYOTA HIACE 2.0 (M) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GX4716H)

|Va|idity: These esiir_nates are valid only if they contain the print code (al_aove) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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